Kirkland, April

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bosse, Nicolas <Nicolas.Bosse@brookfieldrenewable.com>

Friday, October 12, 2018 3:27 PM

Sue Ely; Hodgeman, Christina S; 'bpw1@midmaine.com’; 'leadley@myfairpoint.net';
'ashli.goodenow@gmail.com’; ‘oldcanadaroad@myfairpoint.net'; 'robert.wood@tnc.org’;
'pturner@cilf.org’; 'caratunkselectmen@myfairpoint.net’; 'info@kennebecriverangler.com’;
'gcaruso@myfairpoint.net’; 'ebuzzel@hotmail.com’; 'ABuxton@preti.com’; 'RBorowski@preti.com’;
'EBarrett@lewistonmaine.gov'; 'burgess@ibew104.0rg’; '"Amorin@mainechamber.org’;
'Benjamin.Smith@SoltanBass.com’; 'jtourangeau@dwmlaw.com'; 'mnovello@wagnerforest.com’;
'hawksnestlodge@gmail.com'; 'dpublicover@outdoors.org'; Cathy Johnson; Nick Bennett;
'Jeffrey.Reardon@tu.org'; 'dhedrick@roadrunner.com'; Witham, Gayle; 'mspils15@hotmail.com’;
'alison.quick0487@gmail.com'; 'Carrie_carpenter@rocketmail.com’; ‘courtneyfraley@gmail.com’;
'eshermanbpr@gmail.com’; 'kbraft@gmail.com’; 'klyman9672@gmail.com’; 'manfarr1974
@yahoo.com'; 'mwagner@insourcerenewables.com'; '1withwhitewaters@gmail.com’;
"twalkerfilm@gmail.com'; 'diblasi.tony@gmail.com’; 'Beckie@lametrochamber.com’;
'Gerry.mirabile@cmpco.com'; 'mmanahan@pierceatwood.com’; 'magoodwin@burnsmcd.com'; Miller,
Susanne; DEP, NECEC; Bergeron, Mark; Hinkel, Bill; Stratton, Robert D; 'Kristen.Puryear@maine.gov
Megan.M.Rideout@maine.gov'; 'Jay.L.Clement@usace.army.mil'; 'Melissa.Pauley@hq.doe.gov';
Bensinger, Peggy; Parker, Lauren; Reid, Jerry; Mike Novello

[EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: Brookfield & Wagner Response to NECEC Second Procedural Orders
Brookfield - Wagner Response 10-12-2018.pdf

Please find Brookfield and Wagner’s combined response to the DEP Second Procedural Order and LUCP Second Procedural

Order.

Respectfully,

Nicolas Bossé

Senior Vice President, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs

North America

Brookfield Renewable

41, rue Victoria

Gatineau, Québec, J8X 2A1

T 819.561.2722 ext: 6862 | 514.845.3915 C 514.451.1479
nicolas.bosse@brookfieldrenewable.com

www.brookfieldrenewable.com




